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Keep 3 Prescriptive Options in the Code

Hi there, we objective as an engineering consulting company to the prescriptive
compliance pathways being restricted to one single option for the multi-zone
electrification baselines. Restricting our industry to one prescriptive compliance method
is not appropriate, given the variety of building types and architecture that goes along
with those building types. There must be multiple prescriptive compliance pathways for
a Mechanical Engineering specializing in HVAC to be able to select from, in order to
appropriately tailor the HVAC system to the architecture, floor to floor height and other
spatial coordination issues. Please keep the multi-zone electrification baselines as is.
Sincerely, Alyse Falconer, Managing Principal, PE, LEED AP BD+C; Phone 724-448-
5959 & Email: alyse@pointenergyinnovations.com



